Riverdale Board of Education Rock Island County Regular Meeting Minutes Monday, January 22, 2024

The Board of Education of Riverdale C.U.S.D. #100 met in the Middle School Library, 9822 256th Street North, Port Byron, Illinois, for a Regular Meeting.

Call to Order

Vice President Jackson called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: Scott Beeler, Wendy Kelley, Kevin Mahraun, Amber Sensabaugh, Vice President Todd

Jackson; Absent: Blake Enloe, President Tim Baldwin

Public Participation

There was no public participation.

Student Ambassador Reports

Adam Benoit and William Cox agreed that eLearning days have gone well considering that eLearning versus snow days is relatively new since COVID. They are glad to start 2nd semester as Student Ambassadors now that they have figured out how the meetings run.

Superintendent Temple said he is glad to hear at least from a high school perspective, that eLearning days have gone pretty well. There have been a few challenges with connectivity and technology. It has to be applied for every three years through the Regional Office of Education showing how it will be used for each school and students with special needs. There would not be more than two eLearning days in a row, and this is the first time in three years that we have used more than one.

Principal Reports

Principal Reports are attached.

Snow Removal

Superintendent Temple said it was quite a project in the surrounding tri-state area and State roads. Our maintenance crew put in extra hours doing what they could, with just 2 trucks, 2 blades, and a utility tractor with a snowblower mounted on the front of it. We did what we could and had to call in reinforcements. Thanks to Legacy Corporation and Kruckenberg Farms, who came in with some big equipment and moved snow for us.

Superintendent Temple added that something to consider moving forward is looking into trading our current utility tractor in for something maybe a little bigger with a cab.

FOIA Requests

There were no FOIA requests.

Consent Agenda (approve as presented)

- A. Open/Closed Session Minutes 12/18/2023
- B. Financial Reports
- C. Permission to begin preparation of FY25 Budget
- D. Permission to pay bills in July and August prior to 2024-25 Budget approval
- E. Gorenz and Associates as Independent Auditors for Fiscal Year 2023-24
- F. Personnel 1-6

Motion (Beeler), Second (Sensabaugh) - Roll Call: All Ayes, Motion carried

Fineline Construction

Motion to approve Fineline Construction to replace ceiling grid and tile at the elementary school. *Motion (Kelley), Second (Mahraun) – Roll Call: All Ayes, Motion carried*

Rock River Electric

Motion to approve Rock River Electric to replace classroom lighting at the elementary school. *Motion (Sensabaugh), Second (Mahraun) – Roll Call: All Ayes, Motion carried*

Closed Session

There was no closed session.

Personnel (Approve as presented under Consent Agenda, pending all requirements are met.)

- 1. Ryan Cahalan, approved resignation as high school English teacher, end of 2023-24.
- 2. Griffin Miller, approve on probationary status as bus monitor and sub cook, 12/11/23.
- 3. Melissa Bothell, approve on permanent status as high school cook, 2/2/24.
- 4. Matt Floming, approve as middle school girls' track coach, 2023-24.
- 5. Phil Hartman, approve as high school part-time boys' track coach, 2023-24.
- 6. Toby Chenoweth, approve as bass fishing volunteer, 2023-24.

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m.

Motion (Kelley), Second (Beeler) – Roll Call: All Ayes, Motion carried